

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND MUNICIPAL COURT  
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON

I, [Signature] do hereby  
certify that this document is a full, true, and correct copy  
of the original document on file in the above entitled court.

CERTIFIED on 7-17 2017

**FILED**  
JUL 17 2017  
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND  
MUNICIPAL COURT

<p><b>BAINBRIDGE ISLAND MUNICIPAL COURT</b> <b>Kitsap County, Washington</b></p>	<p><b>Mail: PO Box 151, Rollingbay, WA 98061</b> Location: 10255 NE Valley Rd, Bainbridge Island, WA Phone # 206-842-5641 Fax # 206-842-0316 Email: court@bainbridgewa.gov</p>
<p>MORIWAKI, CLARENCE Petitioner,  vs.  RYNEARSON, RICHARD LEE AKA RICHARD LEE Respondent.</p>	<p><b>No. 12-17</b>  <b>Order for Protection - Stalking</b> <b>(ORPSTK)</b>  (Clerk's action required)</p>

**Respondent's Distinguishing Features:**

\_\_\_\_\_

**Caution:**

**Access to weapons:**  yes  no  unknown

**Respondent Identifiers**

Sex	Race	Hair
<b>MALE</b>	<b>WHITE</b>	<b>BROWN</b>
Height	Weight	Eyes
<b>5'8"</b>	<b>230</b>	<b>BROWN</b>

Notice of this hearing was served on the respondent by  personal service  service by publication per court order  service by mail per court order  other \_\_\_\_\_

**The protected person/s is/are the:**

Petitioner who is 16 years of age or older and filed on his or her own behalf.

Petitioner/s who is/are the following minor child/ren on whose behalf the petition was filed:

Name (First, Middle Initial, Last)	Age

The child/ren's parent or guardian filed the petition; or

A person who is not the parent or guardian, with whom the child/ren live/s, filed the petition; and the respondent is not the parent.

Petitioner who is a vulnerable adult as defined in RCW 74.34.020 or 74.34.021, on whose behalf the petition was filed.  An interested person filed the petition.

No contact provisions begin on the next page.

**This Order for Protection – Stalking is effective until:**

**NON-EXPIRING**

Based upon the petition, testimony, and case record, the court finds that the respondent committed stalking conduct. It is ordered that:

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>No-Contact:</b> respondent is <b>restrained</b> from having any contact, including nonphysical contact, with the protected person/s directly, indirectly, or through third parties regardless of whether those third parties know of the order, except for mailing or service of process of court documents by a 3rd party or contact by respondent's lawyer/s.
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Surveillance:</b> respondent is <b>prohibited</b> from keeping the protected person/s under surveillance, including electronic surveillance.
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Excluded from places:</b> respondent is <b>excluded</b> from the protected person/s' <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> residence <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> workplace <input type="checkbox"/> school <input type="checkbox"/> day care.
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Stay Away:</b> respondent is <b>prohibited</b> from knowingly coming within or knowingly remaining within <u>300 FEET</u> (distance) of protected person/s' <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> residence <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> workplace <input type="checkbox"/> school <input type="checkbox"/> day care. <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> other: RESPONDENT IS RESTRAINED FROM KNOWINGLY APPEARING AT ANY PUBLIC EVENTS PETITIONER APPEARS AT. IT IS THE RESPONDENT'S DUTY TO LEAVE SHOULD THE PARTIES INADVERTANTLY APPEAR AT THE SAME LOCATION. THESE STAY AWAY PROVISIONS DO NOT PREVENT RESPONDENT FROM USING HIS REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 217 SHEPARD WAY NW, BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA, INCLUDING THE DRIVEWAY, GARAGE AND COMMON AREAS OF HIS CONDO COMPLEX. <i>RESPONDENT MAY NOT USE PATHWAY THAT TRAVELS FROM HIS CONDO TO WINSLOW WAY (NEXT TO WINSLOW GREEN)</i> <input type="checkbox"/> The address is confidential <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Petitioner waives confidentiality of the protected person/s' address which is: 155 MADISON AVENUE NORTH, BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 98110
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>OTHER:</b> RESPONDENT IS PROHIBITED FROM CREATING OR MAINTAINING INTERNET WEBSITES, FACEBOOK PAGES, BLOGS, FORUMS, OR OTHER ONLINE ENTITIES THAT USE THE NAME OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF THE PETITIONER IN THE TITLE OR DOMAIN NAME. RESPONDENT MAY NOT USE THE PHOTOGRAPH OF THE PETITIONER TO CREATE MEMES, POSTERS, OR OTHER ONLINE USES.
<input type="checkbox"/> <b>Evaluation:</b> respondent shall submit to a <input type="checkbox"/> mental health <input type="checkbox"/> chemical dependency evaluation by _____ at respondent's expense.
<input type="checkbox"/> <b>Pay Fees and Costs:</b> Judgment is granted against respondent in favor of _____ in the amount of \$ _____ for costs incurred in bringing the action and \$ _____ for attorneys' fees. <b>Notice: Petitioner, you must fill out and file a completed form ST 3.030, Judgment Summary.</b> The court has granted judgment against the respondent in the amount of \$ _____ for administrative court costs and service fees. A Judgment Summary, form WPF ST 3.030, must be completed and filed.

**Prohibit Weapons and Order Surrender**

The Respondent must:

- not obtain or possess any firearms, other dangerous weapons, or concealed pistol license; and
- turn in any firearms, other dangerous weapons, and concealed pistol license as stated in the **Order to Surrender Weapons** filed separately.

**Findings** – The court (*check all that apply*):

- must** issue the above orders and an **Order to Surrender Weapons** because the court finds by clear and convincing evidence that the respondent has:
- used, displayed, or threatened to use a firearm or other dangerous weapon in a felony; or
  - previously committed an offense making him or her ineligible to possess a firearm under RCW 9.41.040.
- may** issue the above orders and an **Order to Surrender Weapons** because the court finds by a preponderance of evidence, the respondent:
- presents a serious and imminent threat to public health or safety, or the health or safety of any individual by possessing a firearm or other dangerous weapon; or
  - has used, displayed or threatened to use a firearm or other dangerous weapon in a felony; or
  - previously committed an offense making him or her ineligible to possess a firearm under RCW 9.41.040.

**Warning to the Respondent:** A knowing violation of this stalking protection order is a criminal offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest. ***You can be arrested even if any person protected by the order invites or allows you to violate the order's prohibitions.*** You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the order's provisions. Only the court can change the order.

A knowing violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.110.

**Full Faith and Credit:** The court has jurisdiction over the parties, the minors and the subject matter. This order is issued in accordance with the Full Faith and Credit provisions of VAWA. 18 U.S.C. § 2265.

**Washington Crime Information Center (WACIC) Data Entry**

It is ordered that the clerk of court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to BAINBRIDGE ISLAND  County Sheriff's Office  
 Police Department, *where Petitioner lives* and shall enter it into WACIC.

**Service**

The clerk of court  Petitioner shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to \_\_\_\_\_  County Sheriff's Office  Police Department, *where Respondent lives* which shall personally serve the respondent with a copy of this order and shall promptly complete and return to this court proof of service.

Or  Petitioner has made private arrangements for service of this order.

Or  Respondent appeared; further service is not required.

Or  Petitioner shall serve this order by  mail  publication as previously ordered.

***This order is in effect until the expiration date on page one.***

If the duration of this order exceeds one year, the court finds that Respondent is likely to resume stalking of the petitioner when the order expires.

Other: SEE COURT'S FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW.

Dated: 7/17/17 at 2:15 a.m./p.m.

*[Signature]*  
Judge/Court Commissioner

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Order:

> *[Signature]*  
Signature of Respondent/ Lawyer      WSBA No.

Richard L. Ryneason III  
Print Name

> *[Signature]*  
Signature of Petitioner/ Lawyer      WSBA No.

CLARENCE MORIWAKI  
Print Name

**Petitioner or Petitioner's Lawyer must complete a Law Enforcement Information Sheet (LEIS).**